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RESOLUTION

Whereas: The Muskogee Board of County Commissioners met on the 4th day of
October ,20_21 to consider:

the use of the deductible fund to pay a claim in the amount of $21,974.95 for damages to
Muskogee Sheriff’s Office 2018 Ford Explorer Police Interceptor 4D Ut,
VIN#1FM5K8AR4]JGA84856.

Whereas: a 2018 Ford Explorer Police Interceptor 4D Ut,VIN#1FM5K8AR4]GA84856,
in the inventory of Muskogee Sheriff’s Office was involved in an accident on 9/16/2021.

and
Whereas: the vehicle is a total loss with an acv in the amount of $21,974.95.
and

Whereas: ACCO has requested authorization from the Board of County Commissioners to
use the Deductible Fund to pay the damage claim for said Muskogee Sheriff’s Office
2018 Ford Explorer Police Interceptor, in the amount of $21,974.95.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED;

The Muskogee Board of County Commissioners does hereby authorize ACCO-SIG to use the
Deductible Fund to pay a claim for Muskogee Sheriff’s Office, in the amount $21,974.95,
for damages to a 2018 Ford Explorer Police Interceptor 4D Ut, VIN#1FM5K8AR4]GA84856.
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Sheila Shamblin

From: andyk@okacco.com

Sent: Friday, September 24, 2021 9:28 AM

To: bocc@readymuskogee.org

Subject: FW: Repair estimate for sheriffs vehicle damaged on 9-16-21
Attachments: Total loss report.pdf

| have received the repair estimate back on the sheriffs vehicle that was damaged on 9-16-21. The vehicle is a total loss
with a ACV of $21,974.95. We have a salvage bid of $2650 from B&B. Please advise if you would like to use the
deductible fund for this loss and if the sheriff wants to keep the vehicle or accept the salvage bid.

Thank you,

Andy Keller

County Claims of Oklahoma
Claims Representative
Email: andyk@okacco.com
(405) 516-5324 direct

(405) 308-4218 fax












